Garcia, Daniela

From: Garcia, Daniela

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 2:10 PM

To: Marc Esser; Bo White

Subject: FW: For our noon discussion: FW: Urgent: DOE Request for Information

Attachments: 25031751_2.doc; AGA Comments Reducing Regulation and Controlling Costs Draft Sent to

SGC...docx; FINAL DRAFT Regulatory Reform Comments_SK_Negawatt_Discussion.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please see attached per our call with Sue.

Daniela Garcia

SoCalGas Customer Programs

Project Manager — Building Codes and Appliance Standards
555 W. 5 Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6
Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022
DGarcia3@semprautilities.com

From: Kristjansson, Sue

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 1:31 PM

To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>

Subject: FW: For our noon discussion: FW: Urgent: DOE Request for Information

From: Kristjansson, Sue

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 11:38 AM

To: Rendler, Daniel <DRendler@semprautilities.com>

Subject: For our noon discussion: FW: Urgent: DOE Request for Information

I've attached also the AGA comment letter and the APGA draft comment letters so you can see the breadth of issues.

From: Kristjansson, Sue

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 1:28 PM

To: Rendler, Daniel <DRendler@semprautilities.com>
Subject: Urgent: DOE Request for Information

Dan,

If you have a couple of minutes I'd like to come by your office to review the attached comments In response to the DOE
RFI. 1do not believe that we should be sighing on to these comments with the other I0U’s and normally | would just
make that decision for lower level issues but | want to run this one by you and determine our strategy for filing our own
comments if we do not join the others in CA.



Got time at about 1:45?

Sue



